## KIAWAH ISLAND 2025 Midterm Meeting

DRAFT



SUNDAY

• Registration Check-in Opens: 2:00 PM 4:00 PM (Grand Hall)

• Happy Hour - Welcome! 4:30 PM - 6:30 PM (Ryder Cup Lawn); Dinner on your own

First -Time Attendees: please arrive 10-15 minutes early so the Board can meet you and say hello.

1ONDAY, APF	(IL /			
	Item	Speaker	Company	Location
7:30 AM	Exhibitor Showcase			Carolina 5 & 6
8:00 AM	Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance / Opening Prayer	Beth Cooper	Cooper Wilbert Vault Co., Inc.	
8:05 AM	WMA President's Report	Beth Cooper	Cooper Wilbert Vault Co., Inc.	
8:15 AM	Updates in Billing Processes: Weekly, Discounts, Credit Card	Ann Signor	The Fort Miller Service Corp.	
		Jeff McNider	Gulf Wilbert Vault	
8:35 AM	HR: Motivating the Milennials	Mike McNeeley	Abbey Group	
9:20 AM	First-Time Attendee and Exhibitor Introductions	Ann Signor	The Fort Miller Service Corp.	
9:30 AM	Bathroom Break & Exhibitor Showcase			
9:40 AM	5 Ideas on Creating a Happy Work Environment; Being a Great Leader	Marty Osborn	Be Better Inc.	
10:40 AM	Coffee Break (sponsored by The Fort Miller Service Corp.) & Exhibitor Showcase			
11:00 AM	Updates on Employment Law	Lisa Epps	The Wilbert Group	
11:40 AM	How to Combat Health Insurance Increases			
12:10 PM	Q&A Dismissal	Beth Cooper	Cooper Wilbert Vault Co., Inc.	
2:30 PM	FUN: Gator wildlife walk (sponsored by The Wilbert Group); Guests Included			
	Evening on Your Own			
UESDAY, APR	RIL 8			
	Item	Speaker	Company	Location
7:30 AM	Item Exhibitor Showcase	Speaker	Company	Location Carolina 5 & 6
		Speaker Glen Bowen	Company Piedmont Precast	
	Exhibitor Showcase			
	Exhibitor Showcase	Glen Bowen	Piedmont Precast	
	Exhibitor Showcase	Glen Bowen Ann Signor	Piedmont Precast The Fort Miller Service Corp.	
8:00 AM	Exhibitor Showcase How has Consolidated Manufacturing Helped your Business	Glen Bowen Ann Signor Jimmy Atkinson Boyd Andersion	Piedmont Precast The Fort Miller Service Corp. Sunnycrest Wilbert Greenville	
8:00 AM	Exhibitor Showcase	Glen Bowen Ann Signor Jimmy Atkinson Boyd Andersion Gary Hall	Piedmont Precast The Fort Miller Service Corp. Sunnycrest Wilbert Greenville The Fort Miller Service Corp.	
8:00 AM	Exhibitor Showcase How has Consolidated Manufacturing Helped your Business	Glen Bowen Ann Signor Jimmy Atkinson Boyd Andersion Gary Hall Darwin May	Piedmont Precast The Fort Miller Service Corp. Sunnycrest Wilbert Greenville The Fort Miller Service Corp. Bickes, Inc.	
8:00 AM 8:45 AM	Exhibitor Showcase How has Consolidated Manufacturing Helped your Business	Glen Bowen Ann Signor Jimmy Atkinson Boyd Andersion Gary Hall	Piedmont Precast The Fort Miller Service Corp. Sunnycrest Wilbert Greenville The Fort Miller Service Corp.	
8:00 AM 8:45 AM 9:30 AM	Exhibitor Showcase How has Consolidated Manufacturing Helped your Business Manufacturing Cost Cut Savings	Glen Bowen Ann Signor Jimmy Atkinson Boyd Andersion Gary Hall Darwin May	Piedmont Precast The Fort Miller Service Corp. Sunnycrest Wilbert Greenville The Fort Miller Service Corp. Bickes, Inc.	
8:00 AM 8:45 AM 9:30 AM 9:40 AM	Exhibitor Showcase How has Consolidated Manufacturing Helped your Business Manufacturing Cost Cut Savings Bathroom Break & Exhibitor Showcase 5 OSHA Safety Reminders in your Plant	Glen Bowen Ann Signor Jimmy Atkinson Boyd Andersion Gary Hall Darwin May Jason Younggren James Younggren	Piedmont Precast The Fort Miller Service Corp. Sunnycrest Wilbert Greenville The Fort Miller Service Corp. Bickes, Inc. The Wilbert Group The Wilbert Group	
8:00 AM 8:45 AM 9:30 AM 9:40 AM 10:10 AM	Exhibitor Showcase How has Consolidated Manufacturing Helped your Business Manufacturing Cost Cut Savings Bathroom Break & Exhibitor Showcase 5 OSHA Safety Reminders in your Plant Cylinder Testing & TWG New Specifications	Glen Bowen Ann Signor Jimmy Atkinson Boyd Andersion Gary Hall Darwin May Jason Younggren	Piedmont Precast The Fort Miller Service Corp. Sunnycrest Wilbert Greenville The Fort Miller Service Corp. Bickes, Inc. The Wilbert Group	
8:00 AM 8:45 AM 9:30 AM 9:40 AM 10:10 AM	Exhibitor Showcase How has Consolidated Manufacturing Helped your Business Manufacturing Cost Cut Savings Bathroom Break & Exhibitor Showcase 5 OSHA Safety Reminders in your Plant Cylinder Testing & TWG New Specifications Coffee Break (sponsored by Eagle Cemetery) &	Glen Bowen Ann Signor Jimmy Atkinson Boyd Andersion Gary Hall Darwin May Jason Younggren James Younggren	Piedmont Precast The Fort Miller Service Corp. Sunnycrest Wilbert Greenville The Fort Miller Service Corp. Bickes, Inc. The Wilbert Group The Wilbert Group	
8:00 AM 8:45 AM 9:30 AM 9:40 AM 10:10 AM 10:25 AM	Exhibitor Showcase How has Consolidated Manufacturing Helped your Business Manufacturing Cost Cut Savings Bathroom Break & Exhibitor Showcase 5 OSHA Safety Reminders in your Plant Cylinder Testing & TWG New Specifications Coffee Break (sponsored by Eagle Cemetery) & Exhibitor Showcase	Glen Bowen Ann Signor Jimmy Atkinson Boyd Andersion Gary Hall Darwin May Jason Younggren James Younggren	Piedmont Precast The Fort Miller Service Corp. Sunnycrest Wilbert Greenville The Fort Miller Service Corp. Bickes, Inc. The Wilbert Group The Wilbert Group The Wilbert Group	
8:00 AM 8:45 AM 9:30 AM 9:40 AM 10:10 AM 10:25 AM	Exhibitor Showcase How has Consolidated Manufacturing Helped your Business Manufacturing Cost Cut Savings Bathroom Break & Exhibitor Showcase 5 OSHA Safety Reminders in your Plant Cylinder Testing & TWG New Specifications Coffee Break (sponsored by Eagle Cemetery) & Exhibitor Showcase Licensee/Internal Store Map & Plan for Future	Glen Bowen Ann Signor Jimmy Atkinson Boyd Andersion Gary Hall Darwin May Jason Younggren James Younggren Royden Wood IV Mark Bates	Piedmont Precast The Fort Miller Service Corp. Sunnycrest Wilbert Greenville The Fort Miller Service Corp. Bickes, Inc. The Wilbert Group The Wilbert Group	
8:00 AM 8:45 AM 9:30 AM 9:40 AM 10:10 AM 10:25 AM	Exhibitor Showcase How has Consolidated Manufacturing Helped your Business Manufacturing Cost Cut Savings Bathroom Break & Exhibitor Showcase 5 OSHA Safety Reminders in your Plant Cylinder Testing & TWG New Specifications Coffee Break (sponsored by Eagle Cemetery) & Exhibitor Showcase Licensee/Internal Store Map & Plan for Future Plastics Update: Logistics	Glen Bowen Ann Signor Jimmy Atkinson Boyd Andersion Gary Hall Darwin May Jason Younggren James Younggren Royden Wood IV Mark Bates Dale Cameron	Piedmont Precast The Fort Miller Service Corp. Sunnycrest Wilbert Greenville The Fort Miller Service Corp. Bickes, Inc. The Wilbert Group The Wilbert Group The Wilbert Group	
8:00 AM 8:45 AM 9:30 AM 9:40 AM 10:10 AM 10:25 AM 10:50 AM	Exhibitor Showcase How has Consolidated Manufacturing Helped your Business Manufacturing Cost Cut Savings Bathroom Break & Exhibitor Showcase 5 OSHA Safety Reminders in your Plant Cylinder Testing & TWG New Specifications Coffee Break (sponsored by Eagle Cemetery) & Exhibitor Showcase Licensee/Internal Store Map & Plan for Future Plastics Update: Logistics Sales & Marketing 2025 Goals	Glen Bowen Ann Signor Jimmy Atkinson Boyd Andersion Gary Hall Darwin May Jason Younggren James Younggren Royden Wood IV Mark Bates	Piedmont Precast The Fort Miller Service Corp. Sunnycrest Wilbert Greenville The Fort Miller Service Corp. Bickes, Inc. The Wilbert Group The Wilbert Group The Wilbert Group	
8:00 AM 8:45 AM 9:30 AM 9:40 AM 10:10 AM 10:25 AM 10:50 AM	Exhibitor Showcase How has Consolidated Manufacturing Helped your Business Manufacturing Cost Cut Savings Bathroom Break & Exhibitor Showcase 5 OSHA Safety Reminders in your Plant Cylinder Testing & TWG New Specifications Coffee Break (sponsored by Eagle Cemetery) & Exhibitor Showcase Licensee/Internal Store Map & Plan for Future Plastics Update: Logistics Sales & Marketing 2025 Goals Q&A Dismissal	Glen Bowen Ann Signor Jimmy Atkinson Boyd Andersion Gary Hall Darwin May Jason Younggren James Younggren Royden Wood IV Mark Bates Dale Cameron	Piedmont Precast The Fort Miller Service Corp. Sunnycrest Wilbert Greenville The Fort Miller Service Corp. Bickes, Inc. The Wilbert Group The Wilbert Group The Wilbert Group	
8:00 AM 8:45 AM 9:30 AM 9:40 AM 10:10 AM 10:25 AM 10:50 AM	Exhibitor Showcase How has Consolidated Manufacturing Helped your Business Manufacturing Cost Cut Savings Bathroom Break & Exhibitor Showcase 5 OSHA Safety Reminders in your Plant Cylinder Testing & TWG New Specifications Coffee Break (sponsored by Eagle Cemetery) & Exhibitor Showcase Licensee/Internal Store Map & Plan for Future Plastics Update: Logistics Sales & Marketing 2025 Goals Q&A Dismissal Afternoon On Your Own + Optional Activities	Glen Bowen Ann Signor Jimmy Atkinson Boyd Andersion Gary Hall Darwin May Jason Younggren James Younggren Royden Wood IV Mark Bates Dale Cameron	Piedmont Precast The Fort Miller Service Corp. Sunnycrest Wilbert Greenville The Fort Miller Service Corp. Bickes, Inc. The Wilbert Group The Wilbert Group The Wilbert Group	
8:00 AM 8:45 AM 9:30 AM 9:40 AM 10:10 AM 10:25 AM 10:50 AM 11:55 AM 6:00 PM	Exhibitor Showcase How has Consolidated Manufacturing Helped your Business Manufacturing Cost Cut Savings Bathroom Break & Exhibitor Showcase 5 OSHA Safety Reminders in your Plant Cylinder Testing & TWG New Specifications Coffee Break (sponsored by Eagle Cemetery) & Exhibitor Showcase Licensee/Internal Store Map & Plan for Future Plastics Update: Logistics Sales & Marketing 2025 Goals Q&A Dismissal	Glen Bowen Ann Signor Jimmy Atkinson Boyd Andersion Gary Hall Darwin May Jason Younggren James Younggren Royden Wood IV Mark Bates Dale Cameron	Piedmont Precast The Fort Miller Service Corp. Sunnycrest Wilbert Greenville The Fort Miller Service Corp. Bickes, Inc. The Wilbert Group The Wilbert Group The Wilbert Group	